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In response to the transportation request for proposal, the following questions were submitted by 

various vendors in accordance with the bid invitation with a deadline date of April 10, 2018.  As 

stated per the Bidding Manual, all pertinent questions and answers will become part of the 

Invitation to Bid and subsequent Contract. 

 

1. Question: Can you please confirm the hours of service per vehicle per day?  Are they 

4 hour or 5 hour vehicles that we should be basing our pricing on?  If a vehicle exceeds 

the hours, will hourly prices asked for on page 29 be added to the daily vehicle price? 

Answer: The hours of service per vehicle, per day varies based on student ridership and 

school location. A current list of student ridership has been provided in Attachment A of 

the Bidding Manual in order for the Contractor to determine an applicable daily rate.  

Hourly pricing is for transportation services above and beyond home-to-school 

transportation. For example, students may leave their outplacement school mid-day to 

participate in one or two classes in-district. They are then returned back to their 

outplacement school to finish their day.  In this scenario, it is expected for two charges to 

apply. One charge for the home-to-school vehicle (daily flat rate) and the second charge 

for the additional transportation, above and beyond the home-to-school transportation, at 

the hourly rate.    

 

2. Question: How would you like us to calculate shared ride cost?  Is there a formula 

that is currently being used?  Number of students, number of students per town, 

distance between towns and distance to school/s are some factors that may make it 

difficult to provide accurate numbers for these requested prices. 

Answer: As with all other rates, shared ride costs must also be determined solely by the 

Contractor.  If a formula was utilized to determine current shared ride costs, we are not 

aware of its structure. The district currently utilizes the rate provided by the Contractor on 

the required bid form during the prior bidding process. 

 

3. Question:  How many 5 passenger STVs are you requesting?  How many 10 passenger 

STVs are you requesting?  How many wheelchair vans are you requesting? 

Answer: As ridership changes and adjustments are made, the vehicles/buses may change 

as well. Please reference page 12 and Attachment A of the Bidding Manual for current 

student ridership, type of vehicle currently utilized for reach route, as well as the provided 

summary of current vehicles utilized. It is our expectation that the Contractor will utilize 

the most cost effective vehicles/buses for the district.  If your current fleet does not and 

will not consist of any particular vehicle/bus listed on the bid form, “N/A” should be 

indicated for that particular vehicle in its applicable rate table.     

 

4. Question:  Are video cameras required on STVs as well as buses?  

Answer: Yes, as stated on page 12 of the Bidding Manual. 
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5. Question: How quickly does the Town expect to make a decision?  RFP states that 

prices are good for 90 days, however ordering the required vehicles, and having them 

here on time, is already fast approaching.  Not to mention recruiting and training 

drivers. 

Answer: We will notify Contractors immediately after a thorough analysis has been 

conducted and a decision made.  

 

6. Question: Can we see a copy of the existing transportation contract with Access? 

Answer: Yes. The current contract is attached.  

 

7. Question: Can we receive copies of December 2017, January 2018, and February 2018 

invoices submitted by Access? 

Answer: Yes. The invoices are attached. 

  











































ADDENDUM 
South Windsor Public Schools 

Special Education Transportation Services 
Bid #1314-1718 

 
 
In response to the transportation request for proposal, the following questions were submitted 
by various vendors in accordance with the bid invitation with a deadline date of April 12, 2013.  
As stated per the Bidding Manual, all pertinent questions and answers will become part of the 
Invitation to Bid and subsequent contract. 
 
Question:  Will South Windsor Public Schools provide a copy of the current contract/contracts? 
Answer:  Our current contract is with Access Transportation and will be provided to you in 
conjunction with this Addendum. 
 
Question:  At anytime is the contractor required to provide a Nurse? 
Answer:  No. All Nurses required whether RN or LPN are provided by the district. 
 
Question:  Is it required that all vehicles are located in South Windsor when they are not 
operating? 
Answer:  No, not required. 
 
Question:  Where it lists that a Nurse or Aide is required, is it one Nurse or Aide per student? 
Answer:  Possibly, as these needs are determined per the student IEP. 
 
Question:  If the student requires an Aide, does South Windsor allow or consider the Nurse to 
be the Aide as well? 
Answer:  Our Nurse could be used as an Aide, if the Nurse is not a 1:1 for a particular student. 
 
Question:  Is there a difference between a Monitor/Aide? 
Answer:  There is no difference. 
 
Question:  Will South Windsor Public Schools provide a copy of the existing routes? 
Answer:  The current Access Transportation routes will be provided to you in conjunction with 
this Addendum. 
 
Question:  Will South Windsor Public Schools provide copies of current special education 
transportation invoices? 
Answer:  This request was submitted from several vendors with specific months noted. Invoices 
for the months of March 2013, February 2013 and January 2013 will be provided to you in 
conjunction with this Addendum.  If you would like additional invoices, you can request to view 
them in person in our Transportation Office starting Thursday, April 25, 2013 to Monday, April 
29, 2013 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. eastern standard time. Copies can be made at $0.50 per 
page. 












































